Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region X1
City Schools Division of Digos City
Digos City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. doy 15.2016
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary School Heads

From: 75 DE; §ZILVA, DPA, CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Conference with K to 12 Grade 6 Recommended
Trainers
Date: February 14, 2017

1.) You are hereby enjoined to send the following teachers for Pre-departure Conference of
K to 12 Grade 6 Recommended Trainers on February 15, 2017, 3:00 PM at the Division
Conference Room.

English Marie Leizel Jumawan Don Mariano Marcos ES
Filipino Cherrie Anne Bohol Jolencio Alberca ES
Science Eva Rosario Pascua Digos City CES
Mathematics Lhieny Nonette Merca Pedro Basalan ES
AralPan Maria Gilda Lustre Pedro Garcia ES

EsP Irene Torrevillas Badiang ES
ICT/Entrep/HE Lorelie Oding-Casofiete Don Mariano Marcos ES
Agri/IA Sherwin Alonzo Dawis ES

Music/Arts Rodolfo Osorno 11 Ramon Magsaysay CES
PE/Health Jennifer Barsalote G. Reusora CES

2.) School Heads of the above-mentioned teachers are advised to assign teachers to take charge
of their classes during the duration of the conference to ensure no disruption of classes.

3.) For immediate dissemination and compliance.
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